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Dated : 21.10.2021 

 

CORRIGENDUM-02 
 

 

Bid Invitation Ref : 6300036570 dated: 08/10/2021. 
 

Sub : Tender for C&F activities at CFS in Chennai for shipment of 03 units of BEML 
equipment along with spare parts to Madagascar. 

 
a) Tender has been amended as per details given below; 

Sl. No. Clause/ Page No. FOR READ AS 

1 Page No:1 

Page no: 3 

Page no:4 

Page no: 6 

Page no: 9 

 

 
 Tender Closing Date & Time: 
21.10.2021@ 14.00 hrs 
 

Submission of Pre-qualification 
bids- 21.10.2021@ 14.00 hrs 

 
Opening of Pre-qualification 
bids- 21.10.2021@ 14.00 hrs 

 
Opening of Technical bids -
21.10.2021@ 14.00 hrs 

Tender Closing Date & Time: 
25.10.2021@ 14.00 hrs 
 

Submission of Pre-qualification 
bids- 25.10.2021@ 14.00 hrs 

 
Opening of Pre-qualification bids- 
25.10.2021@ 14.00 hrs 

 
Opening of Technical bids -
25.10.2021@ 14.00 hrs 

 

b) Above said Corrigendum-2 also forms part of tender document. All these documents to be 
downloaded and after duly signed and seal, to be uploaded along with the Technical Bid 
on BEML SRM Platform while submitting your e-bid. 

  
c) All other terms and conditions notified in the above Tender Enquiry remain unaltered.  
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Replies to bidder Queries 

Sl. 

No. 

Query BEML Reply 

1.  
FR Containers will be supplied by 
Forwarder and not the scope of CHA 

OK. However, the pick-up of empty FR 
containers will be in successful bidder scope. 

2.  

Assembly if required will be additional 
scope only. We will provide support 
with MHE and Helpers. BEML to assist 
the same 

OK. 
 
 

3.  

Appointed Freight forwarder will apply 
for Form 13 and will provide the same 
to CHA, Successful bidder or CHA 
needs to arrange 
 

Freight forwarder will apply for Form 13 and 
same will be handed over to successful bidder. 

4.  
Which CFS BEML Prefer? 
 

Details will be provided while issuing the Work 
order. 

5.  

Considering the cargo height of 4m, 
after stuffing the height will increase 
4.7m, and Trailer 1m, which requires 
electrified level crossing in the case of 
Kattupalli Port. Who will bear the cost? 
 

Loading port will be Chennai/ Ennore port as 
per tender condition. 

6.  
Can BEML deliver the cargo at 
Kattupalli CFS 
 

Loading port will be Chennai/ Ennore port as 
per tender condition. 

7.  

Survey depends on Liner appointed 
surveyor. Which Line BEML Prefer or 
can we make it at actual. 
 

As per the tender conditions. 

8.  
Any specifications for the Tarpaulin 
cover? 

Export/ sea worthy Tarpaulin. 

9.  

After handing over to the forwarder, 
the loading of the Container is the 
scope of Forwarders. FOB Terms ends 
once handed. Please clarify 
 

Successful bidder scope is to handing over the 
cargo at Chennai/ Ennore port for loading onto 
the vessel. 
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10.  

Bill of Lading is issued by 
Forwarders/Liners. Here CHA will not 
submit any original B/L to BEML for 
payment 
 

Successful bidder has to coordinate for release 
of BL from Freight Forwarder/ Liner. 

11.  

Refer to Pg 10, Clause 6 (e) under 
Scope of Work. Query - Do we only 
provide Labour support and BEML 
does the assembly?  
 

BEML team will assist while assembly. 

12.  

Refer to Pg 13. Clause 13 (b). Ocean 
Freight is not part of this SOW. But as 
per this clause, we have to submit the 
OBL also along with other documents 
to get our payment. I think this is 
contradictory. 
 

Successful bidder has to coordinate for release 
of BL from Freight Forwarder/ Liner. Freight 
forwarder details will be provided while issuing 
the work order. 

13.  

Refer to Pg 18, Price Bid 2, Sr No 2. 
How can we give the BL charges when 
we are not handling the OF? 
 

Successful bidder has to coordinate for release 
of BL from Freight Forwarder/ Liner. Freight 
forwarder details will be provided while issuing 
the work order. 

14 
Confirmation on the freight forwarder.  Details will be provided while issuing the Work 

order. 

15 
How to quote for Inland Haulage 
charges from CFS to Chennai/ Ennore 
port. 

Bidder has to quote for Inland Haulage 
charges from CFS to Chennai/ Ennore port. 

16 

How to quote for Terminal Handling 
charges. 

Terminal Handling charges is the part of 
RECEIPTED charges and same will be paid at 
actuals against submission of original 
Receipt/bill. 

17 

Considering the cargo height of 4m, 
after stuffing the height will increase 
4.7m, and Trailer 1m, which requires 
electrified level crossing in the case of 
Kattupalli Port which entails extra cost. 
What will be the port of loading? 

The port of loading will be Chennai/Ennore 
port.  

18 
Whether cargo has to be loaded onto 
the vessel 

The successful bidder has to delivery upto the 
loading terminal and handing over the cargo to 
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the freight forwarder.  

19 
Whether pick-up of empty Flat rack 
container is in bidder scope.  

Yes. Please refer clause sl. no. 1/I of 
Annexure-B (page no. 18) of tender document. 

20 
Scope with respect to Bill of Lading Successful bidder has to coordinate for release 

of Bill of Lading from Freight Forwarder/ Liner. 

21 
Whether only empaneled bidders can 
participate in the tender. 

There is no empaneled bidders for this tender. 
It is an open tender and all the eligible bidder 
can participate in the tender. 

 

 


